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From: Baker, Deborah 

Sent: 04 November 2023 10:40

To: SCC Planning Mailbox

Subject: 20231104_MOD_Response_SCC/0045/23SE

  EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the 

content is safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT
  

     

Thank you for consulting the MOD on the full application, reference SCC/0045/23SE.  
 
The Defence Infrastructure Organisation (DIO) Safeguarding Team represents the Ministry of Defence 
(MOD) as a consultee in UK planning and energy consenting systems to ensure that development does not 
compromise or degrade the operation of defence sites such as aerodromes, explosives storage sites, air 
weapon ranges, and technical sites or training resources such as the Military Low Flying System. 
 
Following review of the application documents, I can confirm the proposed development falls outside of our 
Statutory Safeguarding Areas and therefore the MOD has no concerns with this proposal. 
 
The MOD must emphasise that this email is provided specifically in response to the application documents 
and supporting information provided on the Suffolk County Council website as of the date of this email.   
 
Amendments to any element of the proposed development (including the location, dimensions, form, 
and/or finishing materials of any structure) may significantly alter how the development relates to MOD 
safeguarding requirements and may result in detrimental impact(s) on the operation or capability of 
defence sites or assets.  
 
In the event that any:  
•             revised plans; 
•             amended plans; 
•             additional information; or  
•             further application(s) 
are submitted for approval, the MOD, as a statutory consultee, should be consulted and provided with 
adequate time to carry out assessments and provide a formal response whether the proposed 
amendments are considered material or not by the determining authority. 
 
Kindest regards 
 
Debbie Baker | Safeguarding Manager 
Defence Infrastructure Organisation 
Estates | Safeguarding  
DIO Head Office | St George’s House | DMS Whittington | Lichfield | Staffordshire | WS14 9PY 

 
Email:  

 
 

From: Planning@suffolk.gov.uk <Planning@suffolk.gov.uk>  

Sent: 26 September 2023 11:06 

To: planningdc@cambridgeshire.gov.uk; HighwaysDevelopment.Management@cambridgeshire.gov.uk; 

planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org; toby.williams@greatercambridgeplanning.org; 

mineralsandwasteDM@essex.gov.uk; Development.Management@essexhighways.org; planning@braintree.gov.uk; 

ecology@suffolk.gov.uk; Isolde.Cutting@suffolk.gov.uk; floods.planning@suffolk.gov.uk; 
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PROWPlanning@suffolk.gov.uk; archaeology@suffolk.gov.uk; mark.barnard@suffolk.gov.uk; 

Highways.DevelopmentControl@suffolk.gov.uk; Admin.publichealthsuffolk@suffolk.gov.uk; Planning-

Consultations@activetravelengland.gov.uk; consultations@naturalengland.org.uk; 

eastofengland@HistoricEngland.org.uk; PlanningEE@nationalhighways.co.uk; DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory 

(MULTIUSER) <DIO-Safeguarding-Statutory@mod.gov.uk>; aerodromes@caa.co.uk; water.hydrants@suffolk.gov.uk; 

clerk@horseheath.info; clerk@shudycamps.org.uk 

Subject: Planning Application SCC/0045/23SE- Land to the north of Spring Grove Farm, Withersfield 

 

Good morning, 

 

Please find attached our consultation letter for the above application. 

 

Any views/comments you may wish to make should be received by 26 October 2023 

 

Regards, 

 

Planning Section 

Growth, Highways & Infrastructure 

Suffolk County Council | Endeavour House | 8 Russell Road | Ipswich | IP1 2BX 

 

Tel: 01473 265066 

Email: Planning@suffolk.gov.uk 

www.suffolk.gov.uk 

 

The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or confidential 
and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If 
you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility 
in your email software. 

 

The Council reserves the right to monitor, record and retain any incoming and outgoing emails for 
security reasons and for monitoring internal compliance with our policy on staff use.  Email 
monitoring and/or blocking software may be used and email content may be read.  

 

For information about what we do with personal data see our privacy notice 
https://www.suffolk.gov.uk/about/privacy-notice/ 


